

# Government Gazette Staatskoerant REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

REPUBLIEK VAN SUID AFRIKA

Regulation Gazette No. 11646 Regulasiekoerant

Vol. 701 29 November November 2023 No. 49786

N.B. The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for the quality of "Hard Copies" or "Electronic Files" submitted for publication purposes



AIDS HELPLINE: 0800-0123-22 Prevention is the cure

# **IMPORTANT NOTICE:**

THE GOVERNMENT PRINTING WORKS WILL NOT BE HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ERRORS THAT MIGHT OCCUR DUE TO THE SUBMISSION OF INCOMPLETE / INCORRECT / ILLEGIBLE COPY.

No future queries will be handled in connection with the above.

# **Contents**

|   | Gazette | Page |
|---|---------|------|
| No.   | No.     | No.  |
| GOVERNMENT NOTICES • GOEWERMENTSKENNISGEWINGS   |         |      |
| Transport, Department of / Vervoer, Departement van                                       |         |      |
| B. 4119 National Boad Traffic Act (93/1996): KwaZulu-Natal Boad Traffic Regulations, 2023 | 49786   | 3    |

# GOVERNMENT NOTICES • GOEWERMENTSKENNISGEWINGS

#### **DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT**

NO. R. 4119

29 November 2023

# KWAZULU-NATAL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT REGULATION NOTICE

# KWAZULU-NATAL ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATIONS, 2023

I, Siphosihle Emmanuel Hlomuka, in terms of powers vested in me under section 3 of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996 (Act No. 93 of 1996), section 25 of the KwaZulu-Natal Road Traffic Act, 1997 (Act No. 7 of 1997), read with regulations 27, 28, 29, 35, 36 and 71 of the National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000, and the National Land Transport Act, 2009 (Act No. 5 of 2009), hereby make the Regulations contained in the Schedule hereto.

Given under my Hand at Pietermaritzburg, this 27th day of November, Two Thousand and Twenty-three.

MR. S E HLOMUKA, MPL

Member of the Executive Council for the Province of KwaZulu-Natal

responsible for Transport

#### **SCHEDULE**

#### **CONTENTS**

- 1. Definitions
- 2. Licence number series
- 3. Number plates
- 4. Embossed number plates
- 5. Licence numbers
- 6. Re-licensing of vehicles
- 7. Non-compliance with regulation 6
- 8. KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system
- 9. Cost of purchase or replacement of number plate
- 10. Lost number plates
- 11. Duties of manufacturers of blank number plates
- 12. Public transport operators
- 13. Conditions applicable to personalised licence numbers
- 14. Short title and commencement

#### **ANNEXURE 1**

# Specifications for provincial number plates

- A. NUMBER PLATES
- 1. General specifications
- 2. Vehicle number plates excluding vehicle number plates of iSilo
- 3. Illustrations of licence number plates excluding licence number plates for iSilo
- 4. Vehicle number plates for iSilo
- 5. Illustrations of licence number plates for iSilo
- B. SPECIFICATIONS OF COATS OF ARMS
- 1. Coat of Arms of Provincial licence number plates, excluding iSilo's
- 2. Coat of Arms of iSilo's licence number plates
- C. PLATES FEATURES
- 1. Positive identification of number plates for Province

Requirements for manufacturers of blank number plates

1. Requirements for manufacturers of blank number plates

## **ANNEXURE 3**

Conditions applicable to personalised licence numbers in terms of regulations 28(3) and 29(2) of National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000, for Province

- 1. Establishment of Committee of Officials
- 2. Determination of personalised licence number
- 3. Manner of application for personalised licence number
- 4. Appeals regarding suitability of personalised licence number
- 5. Payment for personalised licence number
- 6. Allocation of personalised licence number to motor vehicle record
- 7. Sale of vehicle bearing personalised licence number
- 8. Retention of provincial personalised licence number
- 9. Transfer of personalised licence number
- 10. Stolen vehicles bearing personalised licence numbers
- 11. Relocation from Province to another province
- 12. Surrender of personalised licence number
- 13. MEC may change allocated personalised licence number
- 14. Indemnification in respect of personalised licence number
- 15. MEC may amend personalised licence number conditions

**ANNEXURE 4** 

Form RES PLN1

**ANNEXURE 5** 

Form PLN1

#### **Definitions**

1. For the purposes of these Regulations, the definitions as contained in the National Road Traffic Act, 1996 (Act No. 93 of 1996), apply with the necessary changes and, in these Regulations, unless the context indicates otherwise –

"Committee of Officials" means a committee established by the Head of Department to determine whether or not a personalised licence number applied for is –

- (a) blasphemous;
- (b) rude;
- (c) gender-biased;
- (d) discriminatory;
- (e) derogatory;
- (f) obscene; or
- (g) undesirable on religious grounds;

"adjustment licence fees" means the *pro rata* fees calculated at one twelfth of the annual licence fees per month from the applicable month until the last day of the month preceding the month of liability for renewal of the relevant licence fees;

"blank number plate" means a blank number plate that bears the -

- (a) provincial Coat of Arms and the Provincial ID, manufactured by an identified manufacturer of blank number plates; or
- (b) royal Coat of Arms, and the Provincial ID, manufactured by an identified manufacturer of blank number plates for *iSilo*;

"Department" means the department responsible for road traffic matters in the Province;

"discrete licence numbering system" means the licence numbering system used in the Province, that denotes a specific area in the Province, such as –

(a) NP: Pietermaritzburg;

(b) ND: Durban; and

(c) NRB: Richards Bay;

"embosser of number plates" means any person or body of persons who embosses licence numbers on blank number plates in compliance with SANS 1116;

"Executive Council" means the Executive Council of the Province contemplated in section 132 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996;

"Head of Department" means the person appointed as head of Department in terms of section 12 of the Public Service Act, 1994 (Proclamation No. 103 of 1994);

"iSilo" means the King of the Zulu Nation as contemplated in regulation 27(2)(bB) of the National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000;

"KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system" means the format of the letters and figures to be displayed on a licence number plate, a motor trade number plate, and the format of a temporary and special permit, as prescribed by the MEC;

"licence mark" means the acronym of the provincial name as prescribed by the MEC;

"licence number series" means the licence number series for the licence number plates as contemplated in regulation 2, and depicted in Annexure 1;

"manufacturer of blank number plates" means any person or body of persons who manufactures blank number plates in compliance with SANS 1116;

"MEC" means the Member of the Executive Council in the Province responsible for road traffic matters;

"Minister" means the national Minister responsible for road traffic matters;

"motor trade numbers" means a number used by registered -

- (a) manufacturers;
- (b) importers;
- (c) builders;
- (d) motor dealers;
- (e) motor transport contractors; and
- (f) financial institutions,

to operate an unregistered vehicle on a public road in the course of their business;

"number plate" means a prescribed number plate on which the licence number or motor trade number of a motor vehicle is displayed;

"personalised licence number" means a licence number which must be issued upon application in terms of regulation 28(3) of the National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000;

"prescribed fee" means the fee as prescribed by the MEC from time to time in terms of the KwaZulu-Natal Road Traffic Act, 1997 (Act No. 7 of 1997);

"Province" means the Province of KwaZulu-Natal contemplated in section 103 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, and "provincial" has a corresponding meaning;

"provincial Coat of Arms" means the provincial Coat of Arms, as contemplated in the Heraldry Act, 1962 (Act No. 18 of 1962);

"Provincial ID" means the name of the Province, that is KWAZULU-NATAL, as contemplated in section 103 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996;

"public transport vehicle" means any motor vehicle that complies with the National Land Transport Act, 2009 (Act No. 5 of 2009);

"royal Coat of Arms" means the Coat of Arms of iSilo;

"SANS" means the South African National Standards;

"special permit" means a permit, valid for three days, which is used for motor vehicle registration and licensing purposes;

"specific licence number" means a specifically requested licence number in the discrete licence numbering system for a particular registering authority area within the Province that is sold at a prescribed fee, by the Department; and

"temporary permit" means a permit, valid for 21 days, which is used for a motor vehicle that is registered and licenced, and roadworthy.

# Licence number series

2.Licence number series for -

- (a) general vehicle number plates, must have a combination of two letters, two figures and two letters, followed by the letters 'ZN';
- (b) public transport vehicle number plates, must have a combination of two letters, two figures and two letters, followed by the letters 'ZN';
- (c) personalised licence number plates for public transport vehicles, must have letters or figures, or a combination of letters and figures, up to a maximum of seven characters, followed by the letters 'ZN';
- (d) personalised licence number plates for general plates, must have letters or figures, or a combination of letters and figures, up to a maximum of seven characters, followed by the letters 'ZN';
- (e) government vehicle number plates, must have the letter 'G', followed by the letters 'AA', three figures, followed by the letters 'ZN';
- (f) motor trade number plates, must have the letter 'A', followed by two letters and three figures, followed by the letters 'ZN';
- (g) *iSilo*'s number plates must have the letters 'ZK', followed by letters or figures, or a combination of letters and figures, not exceeding seven characters;
- (h) special permits, must have the letter 'E', followed by two letters and three figures, followed by the letters 'ZN'; and
- (i) temporary permits, must have the letter 'E', followed by two letters and three figures, followed by the letters 'ZN',

as depicted in Annexure 1.

#### Number plates

- 3.(1) Number plates for -
  - (a) general vehicles, must display blue letters and figures, followed by the provincial Coat of Arms, followed by the letters 'ZN', on a white retro-reflective surface background;
  - (b) public transport vehicles, must display black letters and figures, followed by the provincial Coat of Arms, followed by the letters 'ZN', on a white retro-reflective surface background;
  - (c) public transport vehicles, which are personalised, must display black letters and figures, followed by the provincial Coat of Arms, followed by the letters 'ZN', on a white retro-reflective background;
  - (d) general vehicles, which are personalised, must display blue letters and figures, followed by the provincial Coat of Arms, followed by the letters 'ZN', on a white retroreflective surface background;

- (e) government vehicles, must display red letters and figures, followed by the provincial Coat of Arms, followed by the letters 'ZN', on a white retro-reflective surface background; (f) motor trade vehicles, must display blue letters and figures, followed by the provincial Coat of Arms, followed by the letters 'ZN', on a white retro-reflective surface background, and must have a space that incorporates a holder of the licence disc; and
- (g) iSilo, must display blue letters and figures, the letters 'ZK', followed by the royal Coat of Arms, on a white retro-reflective surface background,

with the Provincial ID in a central position on the top of the number plate, and the reflective sheeting of the number plate must incorporate a positive identification image that forms an integral part of the number plate, with the letters 'ZN', as depicted in Annexure 1.

(2) In the case of personalised licence number plates for general vehicles and public transport vehicles, the number plates must include silver holograms with the letters 'ZN', 16 millimetres by 9,5 millimetres in dimension, dispersed in two rows, adjacent to the top and bottom borders, consisting of eight holograms per row, and the holograms must not overlap the Provincial ID.

#### **Embossed number plates**

**4.** Only embossed metal and plastic number plates, which comply with SANS 1116, must be permitted, as depicted in Annexure 1.

#### Licence numbers

- 5. (1) All vehicle owners or proxies of vehicle owners -
  - (a) who register new motor vehicles, including municipal vehicles;
  - (b) who reregister vehicles as new owners; and
- (c) whose stolen vehicles are recovered and relicensed in the owner's name, must be issued with new licence numbers, as depicted in Annexure 1, after the commencement date of the new KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system on 1 December 2023.
- (2) Any vehicle owner who would like to change their discrete licence number to the new KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system, as depicted in Annexure 1, prior to their motor vehicle licence expiring, may do so, upon payment of the applicable motor vehicle adjustment licence fees.
- (3) No one may retain a discrete licence number.

- (4) Any discrete licence number plates that are -
  - (a) lost;
  - (b) damaged; or
  - (c) stolen,

prior to the expiry of the 24 month period contemplated in sub-regulation (6), must change to the new KwaZulu-Natal licence number system, as depicted in Schedule 1, and the owner of the vehicle or proxy of the of the vehicle owner, must pay the applicable motor vehicle adjustment licence fees.

- (5) Any licence disc issued on a discrete licence number that is lost or stolen, must be changed to the new KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system, as depicted in Annexure 1, and the owner of the vehicle or proxy of the vehicle owner, must pay the applicable motor vehicle adjustment licence fees.
- (6) Discrete licence numbers only remain valid for a period of 24 months from the commencement date of the new KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system.
- (7) The owner of a vehicle, which has an existing personalised licence number allocated to that vehicle, or the proxy of that vehicle owner, must change his or her licence number plate to the new licence number plate format, within 24 months of the commencement of these Regulations.
- (8) The owner of an existing personalised licence number, which has not been allocated to a vehicle, must, once it has been allocated to a vehicle, change his or her licence number to the new licence number plate format at his or her own expense.
- (9) After the new licence KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system comes into effect as contemplated in sub-regulation (1), any holder of an existing personalised licence number who wishes to change that number, may do so upon payment of the prescribed fee for the purchase of a new personalised licence number.
- (10) No holder of a specific licence number may sell or retain that licence number.
- (11) The owner of a vehicle who purchased a specific licence number, may, upon the renewal of the vehicle licence, or within 24 months of the commencement of these Regulations, change the specific licence number to a personalised licence number at no cost to him- or herself, or forfeit that specific licence number without reimbursement.

- (12) The holder of a specific licence number, who purchased that specific licence number, but did not allocate it to a vehicle, may change that specific licence number to a personalised licence number, at no cost to him- or herself, or forfeit that specific licence number without reimbursement.
- (13)(a) The holder of a specific licence number, who purchased that number, must be given first option to change that number to a personalised licence number: Provided that the combination of numbers is available.
- (b) If the combination of numbers is not available, the holder may change to a personalised licence number at no cost: Provided that if the change is made prior to the motor vehicle licence expiry date, the applicable licence adjustment fees must be paid by the holder.
- (c) A surviving spouse, who inherited a specific licence number, may apply for a personalised licence number of his or her choice
  - (i) at no cost, if the prescribed fee was paid for by the deceased spouse; or
  - (ii) upon payment of the prescribed fee, if the said fee was not paid for by the deceased spouse,

prior to 1 December 2023.

- (14) If a vehicle has been allocated a specific licence number that the holder has not purchased, his or her motor vehicle must, upon renewal of the licence disc, be allocated a system-generated licence number or a personalised licence number, which he or she must purchase at the prescribed fee.
- (15) No special licence marks and numbers may be allocated to vehicles of any entities, including municipalities, which must adopt the new KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system format within 24 months of the date of commencement of the new KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system.

#### Re-licensing of vehicles

**6.** Notwithstanding the provisions of clause 5, registered motor vehicle owners, specific licence number holders and entities, including municipalities, must, within a period of 24 months of the commencement of the new KwaZulu-Natal motor vehicle numbering system, and as contemplated in regulation 5(1), re-licence their vehicles in terms of the new KwaZulu-Natal motor vehicle licence numbering system.

#### Non-compliance with regulation 6

7. If motor vehicle owners and entities, including municipalities, do not comply within the 24 month period referred to in regulation 6, those motor vehicles must automatically be issued with a new licence number, as depicted in Annexure 1, upon licensing thereof.

#### KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system

- **8.**(1) Vehicle owners must adopt the KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system within 24 months of the commencement date of the system: Provided that vehicle owners may renew their current licence numbers once whilst preparing to change to the system.
- (2) Within 24 months of the commencement of the KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system
  - (a) all motor vehicles must be -
    - (i) registered at any of the full function Registering Authorities in the Province;
    - (ii) licenced at any Registering Authority in the Province; and
    - (iii) issued with a temporary or special permit at full function registering authorities in the Province:
  - (b) government vehicles must be registered and licenced at selected provincial Registering Authorities; and
  - (c) motor trade numbers must be applied for and issued at full function Registering Authorities in the Province.
- (3) The KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system will be implemented with effect from 1 December 2023, as contemplated in regulation 5(1), and the discrete licence numbering system must be phased out within 24 months from the date of implementation of the KwaZulu-Natal licence numbering system.

# Cost of purchase or replacement of licence number plate

- 9. The cost of the -
  - (a) purchase and replacement; or
  - (b) purchase; or
  - (c) replacement,

of a licence number plate must be borne by the registered motor vehicle owner.

# Lost number plates

**10.** Lost number plates, and special or temporary permits, must be reported to the South African Police Services.

## Duties of manufacturers of blank number plates

**11.** Manufacturers of blank number plates identified by the MEC must comply with the requirements specified in Annexure 2.

# **Public transport operators**

**12.** Public transport operators must produce their operating licences to embossers when they request embossers to emboss their number plates in order to obtain the correct colour number plates.

# Conditions applicable to personalised licence numbers

13. The conditions applicable to personalised licence numbers are as specified in Annexure 3.

# Short title and commencement

- 14.(1) These Regulations are called the KwaZulu-Natal Road Traffic Regulations, 2023.
- (2) These Regulations come into effect on 1 December 2023.

## Specifications for Provincial number plates

#### A. NUMBER PLATES

#### General specifications

1. Number plates must be embossed plates, which must comply with SANS 1116, that is, "Retro-reflective Registration Plates for Motor Vehicles" – Part 2: "Registration plates (metal)" or Part 4: "Registration plates (plastic)".

# Vehicle number plates excluding vehicle number plates of iSilo

- 2. The provincial Coat of Arms and Provincial ID must be printed under the topcoat of the retroreflective surface, in compliance with SANS 1116, on all vehicles number plates, excluding the vehicles number plates of *iSilo*, and must include the –
  - (a) provincial Coat of Arms, which must be positioned between the allocated licence number, and the letters 'ZN', and have the following dimensions
    - (i) 50 millimetres by 48,6 millimetres for plate size 520 millimetres by 113 millimetres:
    - (ii) 50 millimetres by 48,6 millimetres for plate size 440 millimetres by 120 millimetres;
    - (iii) 50 millimetres by 48,6 millimetres for plate size 250 millimetres by 205 millimetres;
    - (iv) 40 millimetres by 38,95 millimetres for plate size 250 millimetres by 165 millimetres; and
    - (v) 20 millimetres wide by 19 millimetres for motor trade number plates;
  - (b) Provincial ID, which must be displayed in a central position at the top of the number plate, and the wording must be six millimetres, and in the Arial black font, and must be
    - (i) blue in colour for -
      - (aa) general vehicles numbers;
      - (bb) personalised licence numbers; and
      - (cc) motor trade numbers;
    - (ii) black in colour for -
      - (aa) public transport licence numbers; and
      - (bb) personalised licence numbers for public transport vehicles; and
    - (iii) red in colour for government vehicle licence numbers;

- (c) allocated licence number and licence mark, which must be centred on the number plate; and
- (d) South African Bureau of Standards certification mark, which must be on the bottom right of the number plate, and the dimensions must be in terms of SANS 1116, as contemplated in item 1 of this Annexure.

Illustrations of licence number plates, excluding licence number plates for iSilo

**3.**(1) The following are illustrations of general vehicles licence number plates:







(2) The following are illustrations of public transport vehicles licence number plates:







(3) The following are illustrations of personalised licence number plates for general vehicles:







(4) The following are illustrations of personalised licence number plates for public transport vehicles:







(5) The following are illustrations of government vehicles licence number plates:







(6) The following are illustrations of motor trade licence number plates:



#### Vehicle number plates for iSilo

- **4.**(1) The number plates for *iSilo* must be printed on a retro-reflective surface in compliance with SANS 1116, and must include the
  - (a) royal Coat of Arms, which must be positioned between the letters 'ZK', which stands for 'Zulu King', the allocated licence number, and have the following dimensions
    - (i) 65 millimetres by 66 millimetres for plate size 520 millimetres by 113 millimetres;
    - (ii) 50 millimetres by 50,8 millimetres for plate size 250 millimetres by 205 millimetres:
    - (iii) 40 millimetres by 40,6 millimetres for plate size 250 millimetres by 165 millimetres;
  - (b) Provincial ID, which must be displayed in a central position at the top of the number plate, and the wording must be six millimetres, in the Arial font, and must be blue in colour;
  - (c) allocated licence mark and licence number, which must be centred on the number plate; and

(d) South African Bureau of Standards certification mark, which must be on the bottom right of the number plate, and the dimensions must be in terms of SANS 1116, as contemplated in item 1 of this Annexure.

# 5. Illustrations of number plates for iSilo

The following are illustrations of vehicle licence number plates for iSilo:







#### **B. SPECIFICATIONS OF COATS OF ARMS**

Coat of Arms of Provincial licence number plates, excluding that of iSilo

1. The following is an illustration of the Provincial Coat of Arms:



# Coat of Arms of iSilo's licence number plates

2. The following are illustrations of the royal Coat of Arms:







# C. PLATE FEATURES

# Positive identification of number plates for Province

- 7.(1) Number plates must incorporate a set of positive identification images that form an integral part of the plate, and which must
  - (a) appear;
  - (b) disappear; or
  - (c) change colour,

at certain angles.

Requirements for manufacturers of blank number plates

### Requirements for manufacturers of blank number plates

- 1. Manufacturers of blank number plates must -
  - (a) manufacture blank number plates in compliance with SANS 1116;
  - (b) be in possession of a valid South African Bureau of Standards registration permit;
  - (c) be in possession of a copy of a test certificate which demonstrates compliance with SANS;
  - (d) be in possession of a valid tax certificate;
  - (e) be in possession of a valid Occupational Health and Safety Certificate; and
  - (f) conclude a Service Level Agreement with the Province, represented by the Department.

Conditions applicable to personalised licence numbers in terms of regulations 28(3) and 29(2) of National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000 for Province

#### **Establishment of Committee of Officials**

- 1. The Head of Department must appoint a Committee of Officials, consisting of officials from difference racial groups of the Department, to determine whether or not a personalised licence number applied for is
  - (a) blasphemous;
  - (b) rude;
  - (c) gender-biased;
  - (d) discriminatory;
  - (e) derogatory;
  - (f) obscene; or
  - (g) undesirable on religious grounds.

#### Determination of personalised licence number

- 2.(1) A personalised licence number issued to any motor vehicle licensed in the Province must
  - (a) consist of letters or figures, or a combination of letters and figures, not exceeding seven characters, followed by the letters 'ZN'; and
  - (b) not be similar in wording to a combination of characters already allocated.
- (2) The seven characters of a personalised licence number must not -
  - (a) meet one of the criteria contemplated in item 1;
  - (b) replace the letter 'I' with the number '1', and vice versa;
  - (c) replace the letter 'O' with the number '0', and vice versa;
  - (d) replace the letter 'S' with the number '5', and vice versa; and
  - (e) replace the letter 'Z' with the number '2', and vice versa.
- (3) If the Committee of Officials decides that the personalised licence number applied for meets one of the criteria contemplated in item 1, the Committee of Officials must decline the application.

# Manner of application for personalised licence number

- 3.(1) An application to reserve a personalised licence number must be made to the Choice Numbers Section of a Registering Authority on Form RES PLN1, as contemplated in Annexure
- (2) If an application is approved, the Choice Numbers Section Registering Authority must issue the approval letter, together with
  - (a) the conditions of owning a personalised licence number, as contemplated in this Annexure; and
  - (b) Form PLN1, as contemplated in Annexure 5.
- (3) An application, as contemplated in sub-item (1) must be accompanied with acceptable identification, as defined in regulation 1 of the National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000.
- (4) First-time applications must be considered by the Committee of Officials in terms of -
  - (a) availability;
  - (b) suitability; and
  - (c) on a first-come, first-serve basis.

#### Appeals regarding suitability of personalised licence number

- **4.**(1) Any applicant who is aggrieved by the refusal of the Committee of Officials to issue a personalised licence number that he or she applied for, may, within 21 days after notification of the refusal, in writing, appeal to the MEC.
- (2) After considering the appeal, the MEC must give the decision which he or she deems fit, which decision must be the final decision.

## Payment for personalised licence number

- **5.** (1) The applicant must pay the prescribed once-off fee, upon receipt of the approval documents for the personalised licence number, at a fully function registering authority in the Province.
- (2) The applicant may not effect any changes to the approved personalised licence number after he or she has paid the fee contemplated in sub-item (1).

#### Allocation of personalised licence number to motor vehicle record

- **6.**(1) A personalised licence number may be allocated to a motor vehicle registered in the name of the personalised licence number holder when the prescribed
  - (a) allocation and licence fees; and
  - (b) personalised licence number fee,

have been paid at any full function registering authority.

(2) There is no timeframe in which the holder of a personalised licence number is required to allocate that number to a vehicle.

#### Sale of vehicle bearing personalised licence number

**7.** The owner of a vehicle bearing a personalised licence number, or his or her agent, must be issued with a NaTIS-generated licence number at any full function registering authority prior to the sale of the vehicle.

#### Retention of provincial personalised licence number

**8.** The retention of a personalised licence number may be made from one motor vehicle to another motor vehicle: Provided that both vehicles belong to the same holder, and may be effected at any full function registering authority.

#### Transfer of personalised licence number

- **9.**(1) The transfer of a personalised licence number may be permitted if the holder transfers the number from
  - (a) one branch of a company to another branch of that company: Provided that the members of the two branches are the same;
  - (b) one individual or entity to another; or
  - (c) the deceased holder to the nominated beneficiary,

at the prescribed transfer fee.

- (2) The nominated beneficiary, as contemplated in sub-item (1)(c), must submit
  - (a) a certified copy of a letter of -
    - (i) authority; or
    - (ii) executorship;
  - (b) a certified copy of the death certificate;

- (c) a certified copy of the identity document of the deceased;
- (d) a certified copy of the identity document of the beneficiary;
- (e) a certified copy of the identity document of the executor or executrix;
- (f) a letter from the executor or executrix confirming that ownership of the motor vehicle is transferred to the nominated beneficiary; and
- (g) any other documentation prescribed by the MEC.
- (3) If a close corporation changes to a private company, a merger must be effected at any full function registering authority, which must automatically transfer the personalised licence number: Provided the members of the close corporation are the same as the members of the private company, and the change does not constitute a change of the legal *persona*.
- (4) If the owner of the private company, as contemplated in sub-item (3), does not want to change the close corporation to a private company, he or she must pay the prescribed transfer fees for the transfer of the personalised licence number.

#### Stolen vehicles bearing personalised licence number

- **10.**(1) If a motor vehicle allocated a personalised licence number is deregistered or marked as stolen, and not recovered, the personalised licence number must be forfeited, without reimbursement.
- (2) If a motor vehicle allocated a personalised licence number is deregistered as stolen, and that motor vehicle is recovered, the holder of the personalised licence number must apply to the Choice Number Section Registering Authority, in the prescribed manner, for the reallocation of the personalised licence number, and must supply the following:
  - (a) Form CCL, obtainable from the South African Police Services, stating that the vehicle has been recovered and removed from the SAPS stolen vehicle register; and
  - (b) a sworn affidavit in which the holder indemnifies the Department from any loss, damage or harm which may result from the reallocation of the number.

#### Relocation from Province to another province

**11.**(1) If the holder of a personalised licence number relocates to another province, he or she must re-licence his or her motor vehicle at the appropriate registering authority in that province.

- (2) A holder of a personalised licence number who relocates to another province must surrender his or her personalised licence number to the Department.
- (3) A holder of a personalised licence number who surrenders his or her personalised licence number, as contemplated in sub-item (2), is not entitled to any re-imbursement of the application fees whatsoever.

#### Surrender of personalised licence number

- **12.**(1) If the holder of a personalised licence number no longer requires that personalised licence number, he or she must surrender that personalised licence number to the MEC.
- (2) The holder of a personalised licence number who surrenders his or her personalised licence number, as contemplated in sub-item (1), is not entitled to any re-imbursement of the application fees whatsoever.

# MEC may change allocated personalised licence number

**13.** The MEC may change the personalised licence number allocated to a motor vehicle upon the conditions he or she determines, in terms of regulation 29(1) of the National Road Traffic Regulations, 2000.

# Indemnification in respect of personalised licence number

**14.** The MEC will not be liable for any loss, damage or harm resulting from the acquisition or display of a personalised licence number, under any circumstances whatsoever.

## MEC may amend personalised licence number conditions

**15.** The MEC may amend the conditions for the application and allocation of personalised licence numbers, from time to time, as he or she deems fit to do so.



**RES PLN1** 

#### **DIRECTORATE:**

Private Bag X9013, PIETERMARITZBURG, 3200

231 Prince Alfred Street, Pietermaritzburg, 3200 **Tel**: 033 395 1800 Fax: 0864006420

Email: Choicenumbers@kzntransport.gov.za

**Motor Transport Services** 

| APPLICATION TO I   | RESERVE A PERSONALISED LICENCE NUMBER |             |
|--|---------------------------------------|-------------|
| Name/Company Name:   |                                       |             |
| Residential Address:   |                                       |             |
|  |                                       |             |
| ID Number/ Traffic Reg Number/<br>Business Number:                                     |                                       |             |
| Contact Details  |                                       |             |
| Telephone Number:<br>Facsimile Number:   | CODE CODE                             |             |
| E-mail address:  |                                       |             |
| PLN 1 <sup>st</sup> Choice<br>PLN 2 <sup>nd</sup> Choice<br>PLN 3 <sup>rd</sup> Choice | - Z<br>- Z<br>- Z                     | N<br>N<br>N |
| Date:  | Y Y Y Y M M D                         | D           |
| <u>Dealers Details</u><br>Salesperson's Name   |                                       |             |
| Telephone Number Facsimile Number  | CODE                                  |             |

NB: PLEASE MAKE SURE THAT THE PROVINCIAL PERSONALISED LICENCE NUMBER IS APPLIED FOR IN THE NAME OF THE REGISTERED OWNER OF THE MOTOR VEHICLE. FURTHERMORE, WHEN INDICATING YOUR CHOSEN PERSONALIZED LICENCE NUMBER CLEARLY INDICATE THE NUMERIC FROM THE ALPHAS.

PLEASE NOTE THAT A PUBLIC TAXI PERMIT MUST ACCOMPANY AN APPLICATION FOR A PROVINCIAL PERSONALISED LICENCE NUMBER FOR THE PUBLIC PASSENGER CARRYING VEHICLES (TAXIS).

**GROWING KWAZULU-NATAL TOGETHER** 

| PLM(()(2022/10)<br>REPUBL   | UC OF SO                        | HTUC               | ATH              | HCA      |                  |          |          |  |         |                  |                       |                |           |                | ı        | HEP!      | uBL       | IEK             | V              | W S        | UID:           | AFRIKA PL   |
|---|---------------------------------|--------------------|------------------|----------|------------------|----------|----------|--|---------|------------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----------|----------------|----------|-----------|-----------|-----------------|----------------|------------|----------------|---|
| LICENO<br>MOT<br>(National  | TOR VI<br>Road Tra              | ALIS<br>MBI<br>EHI | SEC<br>ER<br>ICL | FOI<br>E |                  |          |          | The state of the s |         |                  |                       |                |           |                | D        | SE<br>Mo  | NS<br>OT  | RS<br>SIE<br>OF | N<br>RV<br>sdv | OE<br>erke | ILI<br>IM<br>R | KE<br>ER VIR<br>TUIG<br>wat, 1998)                      |
| NOTE: Acceptable ider<br>owner is essential (in<br>representative). |                                 |                    |                  |          |                  |          | 1        |  |         |                  | 4                     | aicna<br>an/ol | ar<br>Vor | is no<br>rtean | codi     | aak       | lik (     |                 |                |            |                | van die titelhouer en<br>van die gevolmagtig            |
| LIST OF P<br>TRANSA   |                                 |                    |                  |          | ) A              | irk vet  | itin 7   | K  |         |                  | s of t<br>o co<br>yan | mple           | stoci     |                |          |           |           | LY              |                |            |                | MOONTLIKE<br>AKSIES                                     |
| APPLICATION FOR:  |                                 |                    |                  |          | Me               | erk en   | ot 7     | 1  |         | or               | m in                  | to vu          | ń         |                | $\perp$  |           |           |                 |                |            |                | AANSOEK OF  |
| Personalised licence nu   | mber                            |                    |                  |          |                  |          | _        |  | ٨       | B                | (                     |                |           |                | $\Box$   |           |           |                 |                | -          | Port           | roonlike lisensienomm                                   |
| Transfer of personalised  | d licenso i                     | numb               | er               |          |                  |          | _        |  | A       | B                | (                     |                | 0         |                |          |           | O         | ordr            | ag             | van p      | рога           | soonlike lisensienomm                                   |
| Surrender of personals  | ed brense                       | e articl           | ber              |          |                  |          |          | A  |         | E .              | ¥.                    | 4:             |           |                |          |           | Tor       | ugg             | 00             | wan        | DOST           | osnike lisenslenome                                     |
| Daplicate personalised to certificate                               | Acence nu                       | irriber            |                  |          |                  |          |          |  | A       | В                | (                     | P              |           |                |          |           |           | Du              |                | canê j     | Desti          | oorika isensimomm<br>sertika                            |
| PARTICULARS OF APP  | LICANT/                         | HOLI               | DER              |          | TE               |          |          |  | _       | Ā                | _                     |                |           |                |          | BES       | ON        | DER             | HE             | DE         | JAN            | AANSOEKER/HOUE  |
| Type of identification<br>(mark with X)                             |                                 |                    |                  |          | gister<br>uegisi |          |          | RSA II<br>RSA II   |         | foreig<br>bultel |                       |                |           | nieus<br>gieoc |          |           |           |                 |                |            |                | Soort identifikas<br>(merk met )                        |
| Identification number   |                                 |                    |                  |          |                  | $\Box$   | I        | I  | I       | П                | I                     |                | $\Box$    | П              |          |           |           |                 |                |            |                | Identifikasienomme                                      |
| Country of Issue<br>If foreign ID                                   |                                 |                    |                  | 工        |                  | $\Box$   | Ţ        | I  |         | П                | T                     |                |           | П              | I        | Ţ         | L         |                 |                |            |                | Land van uitreikir<br>Indien buitelandse l              |
| Gender of person/<br>Matero of organisation<br>(mark with X)        | male<br>manti<br>other<br>ander | k<br>(spec         | wrosecity):      |          |                  | emmai    |          | busine   | 158     | priva            |                       |                | -         |                |          | lose      |           |                 |                |            |                | Geslag van persoos<br>Aard van Instellin<br>(merk met ) |
| Surpamo/Name of organisation  |                                 | П                  | I                |          | П                |          | I        |  |         |                  |                       |                | I         | 1              |          |           |           | 1               |                |            |                | Yan/Naam va<br>Instalin                                 |
| Initials and first names<br>(not more than 3)                       | Qnillali                        | s/vae              | ericti           | ers)     | Çîlezi           | natr     | 105,     | /vocu  | FILMET  | 10)              |                       | 1              | 1         | 1              |          |           |           |                 |                |            |                | Voorletters s<br>voorsum<br>(hoogstens                  |
| Date of birth   |                                 |                    |                  |          |                  |          | :        |  | 0       | - 2              |                       | 4              | 7         |                |          |           |           |                 |                |            |                | Goboortodate  |
| (H patural person)  |                                 |                    |                  |          |                  | -        |          | Y/J  |         | M                | 1                     | D              | _         |                |          |           |           |                 |                |            | () the         | dien natuuriika persoa                                  |
| E-mail artdress   |                                 |                    |                  | I        | П                | I        | Ι        |  |         |                  |                       | $\Box$         | Ì         | I              |          |           |           | İ               | 1              | 1          | I              | E-pos pere  |
| Telephone number durin  | ng day                          |                    |                  |          | 600              | des/Sco  | rede     |  | - [     | ¢numb            | inc/e                 | cent           | Tanch     | Ĺ              |          |           |           |                 |                |            | T              | elefoonnommer bedag                                     |
| Cellphone number  |                                 |                    |                  |          | 1                |          | T        |  | $\Box$  | T                |                       | Ī              | Ť         |                |          |           |           |                 |                |            |                | Selfoonnomme  |
| Postal articleuss   |                                 | $\prod$            | 1                | +        | H                | +        | #        |  | 1       | Ŧ                |                       | 1              | +         | +              |          | 1         | 1         |                 | 1              | 1          |                | Posadro   |
| Suburb  |                                 | +                  | -                | +        | ₩                | +        | +        | ++   | +       | +                | $\vdash \vdash$       | +              | +         | +              | H        | +         | +         | +               | +              | +          | +              | Voorsta   |
| ChyTown   |                                 | +                  | +                | +        | $\dag \uparrow$  | +        | +        | +  | +       | 十                | H                     | +              | +         | +              | Н        | $\forall$ | $\dagger$ | $\dagger$       | +              | +          | +              | Stad/Dor  |
| _   |                                 |                    | $\Rightarrow$    | <b>_</b> |                  | <u> </u> | <u> </u> |  | 二       |                  |                       | $\Rightarrow$  | <u> </u>  | _              | -        | _         |           | pos             | tal            | codi       | ήþκ            | oskođe)   |
| Street address  | $\coprod$                       | $\coprod$          | $\pm$            | $\pm$    | $\coprod$        | $\pm$    | $\pm$    | $\perp$  | $\pm$   | $\pm$            | $\coprod$             | $\pm$          | $\pm$     |                |          | +         | 1         | +               | 1              | $\pm$      | 1              | Strontagre  |
| Suburb  | $\Box$                          | $\top$             | 1                | 1        | $\Box$           | $\mp$    | Ŧ        | $\prod$  | $\Box$  | 7                | П                     | 7              | 7         | F              |          | 4         | 1         | 1               | 7              | $\perp$    | T              | Voorsta   |
| City/Town   | +++                             | +                  | +                | +        | ₩                | +        | +        | +  | +       | +-               | $\vdash$              | +              | +         | +              | $\vdash$ | $\dashv$  | +         | +               | +              | +          | +              | Stad/Dor  |
| Address where patices must be served                                |                                 | Т.,                |                  |          |                  | posta    |          | dargo  | <u></u> |                  | eet i                 |                |           | ]              |          |           |           | pos             | tal            | code       |                | res waar kennisgewing<br>beteken moet wor               |

TURN OVER BLAZI OM

| ORGANISATION'S PROXY/REPRESENTATIV   | E INSTELLING SE GEVOLMAGTIGDE/VERTEENWOORDIGER  |
|--|---|
| Type of identification<br>(mark with X)  | Iraffic register so. RSAID foreign ID Soort identifikasie verkeersregisternr. RSAID bulbstandse ID (merk met X)   |
| Advertification number   | identiffkasknommer  |
| Country of lasses  | Eand van uitreiking indien buitelandse (D   |
| Surname and initials   | and Van en en voorletters   |
| DECLARATION  | VERKLARING  |
| I, the   | Ek, die   |
| applicant/holde<br>aansoeke/hous   |   |
| (a) declare that all the particulars furnished by red in this form are true and correct; and Place  (b) realise that a talse declaration is punishable with a fine or one year imprisonment or both. | Handtekening    Name   Name |
| E-ratio)   | Y/J M D   |
| Licence number 1st Choice/Isto kause to be allocated 2   | 2nd cholos/2de keuse   3rd cholos / 3de keuse   Lisensienommer   N   Z N   om toegeken te word  |
| EXISTING LICENCE NUMBER  | C BESTAANDELISENSIENOMMER   |
| Licence number   | Z N Lisenslenommer  |
| PARTICULARS OF NEW HOLDER  | D BESONDERHEDE VAN NUWE HOUER   |
|  | gister no. RSA ID foreign ID business reg. no. Soort identifikasie registernr. RSA ID business reg. no. (merk met X)  |
| Identification number  | Identifikasionommer   |
| Country of issue If foreign (0) Gooder of person/ male female  | Land van uitretking inden buttelandse ID one-man business private company close corporation. Geslag van persoon/  |
| Nature of organisation martik unoutle<br>(mark with X) martik unoutle other (specify):<br>ander (specify):   | eenmansuak privaat maatskappy beslote korporasie Aard van Instelling (mork met X)   |
| Surramo/Name el organisation   | Van/Noom van<br>Installing  |
| Initials and first names<br>(not more than 3) [initials/voorietters)   | (first names/voorname) Voorletters en voorname (hoogstens 3)  |
| Date of birth (If natural person)  | ; ; ; ; Goboortedatum  Y/J M 0 (Indien natuurlike persoon)  |
| E-mail address   | E-pos adres   |

| Telephone number during day  | 1  | (code/kode) (number/nom   | Telafoorancrimor bedugi  |
|--|--|---|--|
| Geliphone number   |  |   | Selfoonnomme   |
| Postul address   |  |   | Posadrei   |
| Suburb<br>City/Tevm  |  |   | Voorstat<br>Stad/Dorg<br>(postal code/poskode)   |
| Street address   |  |   | Strastadre   |
| Suburb<br>City/Town  |  |   | Voorstat<br>Stad/Oorg  |
| Address where notices<br>must be served<br>(mark with X)   |  | postal address street add<br>posadres street add                        |  |
| ORGANISATION'S PROXY/R   | EPRESENTATIVE                            | IN:   | STELLING SE GEVOLMAGTIGDE/VERTEENWOORDIGER   |
| Type of identification<br>(mark with X)  |  | affic register no. RSA ID foreign<br>inkearsregisterns. RSA ID builtela | Soort identifikasi<br>ndse ID (merk mert)  |
| Identification number  |  |   | Identificasienomme   |
| Country of Issue<br>If foreign IO  |  |   | Land van uitreikin<br>Indien buitelandse li  |
| Surname and<br>Initials  |  |   | on Van e   |
| DECLARATION  | vertical transfer                        |   | VERKLARING   |
| ), the   |  | E   | ik, da   |
|  | new holder<br>navny/houser               | organication's proxy<br>instelling se govolmagtigde                     | organisation's representative  |
| (a) declare that of the  | ti-continue                              |   | Handtekoning (a) verklaar dat alle benonderhed   |
| (a) stoclare that all the part fundahed by me in bile are true and correct; as (b) sessize that a false clock is punishable with a line.   | is form Signature and Place Place or one |   | Plok  Plok  (b) bood dat 'n valu verklarin strafboar is met 'n boete o   |
| furnished by me in this<br>are true and correct; as<br>(b) realize that a false deal   | is form Signature and Place Place or one | 2:0 : : :   | Plok  (a) bood dat 'n wate werklarin   |
| fundahed by one in this<br>are true and correct; as<br>(b) realize that a falce deck<br>is punishable with a line  | e form Place Place or one of the         | 2:0 : : : : Y/J M D   | Plok  (a) bood dat 'n vala verklarin  bratbear in met 'n boete o een jaar gevangetiestraf e  |
| fundahed by one in this<br>are true and correct; as<br>(b) realize that a falce deck<br>is punishable with a line  | e form Place Place or one of the         |   | Plok  (a) bood dat 'n vala verklarin  bratbear in met 'n boete o een jaar gevangetiestraf e  |
| furnished by me in this are true and correct; as  (b) sealize that a fales deal is punishable with a line year imprisonment or being the correct of the corr | e form Place Place or one of the         |   | Ptok  (b) bosef dat 'n vaa' en korrek le en toele e een jaar gevangenisstraf e beide.  Datum  Datum  Datum  Datum Datum van aansoel (effektieven datesm  |
| furnished by me in this are true and correct; as  (b) sealine that a false deal is punishable with a line year imprisonment or bell  FOR OFFICEUSE ONEY  Date of application   | e form Place Place or one of the         | Y/J M D   | Plok  (a) bosef dat 'n vaa verklarin sambaar is met 'n boete e ean jaar gevangerilestraf o beide.  NET VIR KANTOORGEBRUIK  Datum van aansoel (offektievra datism   |
| furnished by me in bits are true and correct; as  (b) realize that a falce deck is purishable with a fine year imprisonment or being the property of the prope | Place Place Caba                         | Y/J M D   | Ptok  (b) bosef dat 'n vaat verklarin strafbear is met 'n boete e een jaar gevangenisstraf e boide.  NET VIR KANTOORGEBRUIK  Datum van aansoel (effektievra datem)  Naam en handtekening   |
| funtished by me in this are true and correct; as  (b) realize that a faire deck is punishable with a fine year imprisonment or being the property of the prope | Place Place Place Place Daba  Name/Naam  | Y/J M D  2:0 : : : : Y/J M D  | Plok  (a) bosef dat 'n vaa verklarin strafbaar is met 'n boete e een jaar gevangenisstraf e beide.  NET VIR KANTOORGEBRUIK  Datum van aansoei (effektiewa datasm  Naam en handtekening van tegen gegen gevangenisstraf e beide.  Naam en handtekening van tegen gegen ge |

Printed by and obtainable from the Government Printer, Bosman Street, Private Bag X85, Pretoria, 0001 Contact Centre Tel: 012-748 6200. eMail: info.egazette@gpw.gov.za Publications: Tel: (012) 748 6053, 748 6061, 748 6065